MINUTE NO. 193

BANCOS NOS. 154 "RINGGOLD"
AND 155 "DON JUAN CROSS".

The Commission met at the offices of the United States Section in
El Paso, Texas, on September 12, 1949, at 10:00 a.m.

The Commission received the report of the Principal Engineers,
dated August 22, 1949, with regard to Bancos Nos. 154 "Ringgold" and
155 "Don Juan Cross", formed on the Lower Rio Grande, together with the
two maps submitted therewith, one for each banco. The Commission con-
sidered and approved the report and maps, which are attached to this
Minute and form a part hereof.

The Commission adopted the following resolution:

"Banco No. 154 'Ringgold', which was cut from the United States
and is now on the right or southerly bank of the Rio Grande, de-
scribed in the report of the Principal Engineers dated August 22,
1949, is hereby eliminated from the effects of Article II of the
Convention of November 12, 1884, and the dominion and jurisdiction
of this banco shall pass to Mexico in accordance with the provisions
of the Convention of March 20, 1905, for the Elimination of Bancos.

"Banco No. 155 'Don Juan Cross', which was cut from Mexico and
is now on the left or northerly bank of the Rio Grande, described
in the report of the Principal Engineers, dated August 22, 1949, is
hereby eliminated from the effects of Article II of the Convention
of November 12, 1884, and the dominion and jurisdiction of this
banco shall pass to the United States in accordance with the provi-
sions of the Convention of March 20, 1905, for the Elimination of
Bancos."

The Commissioners then signed the original map in English and the
original map in Spanish, scale 1:5,000, of each of the two bancos re-
ferred to above.

The meeting then adjourned.

/s/ L. M. Lawson
Commissioner of the United States

/s/ D. Herrera J.
Commissioner of Mexico

/s/ George H. Winters
Secretary of the United States Section

/s/ Fernando Rivas S.
Secretary of the Mexican Section